



REGION 6 ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE SUMMARY REPORT

Date of meeting: 4-6-24

This report must be completed and given to the R6 Secretary by the close of the Assembly. In addition to specifying the committee's goals and action plans, this summary will guide the committee at its next meeting. Please attach the list of committee members to this summary.

Committee Name: IGOR

Committee Chair: Chloe **Committee Secretary:** Linda P

Issues discussed during meeting:

- Identified the secretary- Linda P
- Described the Membership norms and expectations
- Reviewed Accomplishments from the last meeting
- Discussed today's motion and rationale
- Procedures for accessing committee documents
- Processes for folding or dwindling intergroups
- Scripts and procedures for updating google doc with IGOR information
- WSBC is virtual, which will change scholarship availability

Decisions made:

- Decided to Update Google Document again, with the help of new members
- Decided to add new members to the google spreadsheet
- Decided to Review and maybe revise R6 assembly scholarship application
- Decided to Identify the proper procedure for folding or dwindling intergroups

Goals / Actions which will be completed by the next assembly:

- Add new members to the google spreadsheet, and assign reps for them to call
- Update Google Document
- Review and revise R6 assembly scholarship application
- Review and recommend Region 6 Scholarships
- Update Google Document
- Add new members to the google spreadsheet
- Review and revise R6 assembly scholarship application
- Next Committee meeting 7pm May 15th

Assignments and deadlines:

Deadline for Region 6 Fall Assembly meeting – Lynda will send to Chloe

Deadline for WSBC scholarships submitted – Lynda will send to Chloe